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From: bbarnes@nalcorenergy.com

To: lanceclarke@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: Re: North Spur

Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 11:38:05 AM
Lance,

There is detail in the 1999 report, there is data in the geotechnical baseline report and design is ongoing.
The approach at present is a change from the past, you would need to go into SLI world for that. Plus,
there is a field program being planned for next year.

Bob

Bob Barnes, P.Eng.
Engineering and T&DI
Manager
Nalcor Energy - Lower
‘ Churchill Project
Q\Y halcor e a7
) energy 0787

WER CHURCHILL PROUELT

e.

BBarnes@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

Lance Clarke---09/19/2012 11:29:41 AM---Are there any specific docs we need for the North Spur? MWH have extreme
interest in it. If it is

From: Lance Clarke/NLHydro
To: "Bob Barnes" <BBarnes@nalcorenergy.com>
Date: 09/19/2012 11:29 AM

Subject: North Spur

Are there any specific docs we need for the North Spur? MWH have extreme interest in it. If it is covered in the docs
already sent then fine.

Let me know.
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